Sent on behalf of Project Director Val McCain

As you can see below, our local DOE customer Brian Vance intends to continue the current
Site posture through next week. | appreciate the Vit Plant team’s persistence in progressing
the job even while the majority of our team are working remotely. We have seen positive
progress, and I’'m proud of the team’s creativity and attitude. While these times are
challenging, we will get through them together.

One Team,
Val

From: "RL/ORP Manager

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:30 PM

Subject: CURRENT HANFORD SITE POSTURE OF ESSENTIAL MISSION CRITICAL OPERATIONS
CONTINUES NEXT WEEK

All Hanford Site Employees:

SUBJECT: CURRENT HANFORD SITE POSTURE OF ESSENTIAL MISSION CRITICAL
OPERATIONS CONTINUES NEXT WEEK

The Hanford Site successfully transitioned into an essential mission-critical operations
posture last week and I appreciate everyone’s flexibility during these unprecedented
times.

While the majority of the Hanford Site workforce is continuing our important work
through teleworking, there are a limited number of workers reporting to the site to
perform activities necessary to maintain the site in a safe condition, continuing to
protect the community, region, and the environment.

As our nation and region navigate the evolving crisis, we will continue to assess many
factors that will be considered before a decision can be made to transition the site
posture methodically back towards normal operations. At this time, I intend to
continue the current Hanford Site posture of essential mission critical operations for
the week of

6 April.

While this is a challenging time for everyone, I ask that you each focus on being safe







and healthy, whether at work on the site, at home, or in the community.

Please continue to monitor the Hanford Mobile app and the Hanford website for
updates.

Brian T. Vance

Manager

Richland Operations /
Office of River Protection




